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June 13, 2002

The Honorable Magalie Roman Salas
Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20426

Re:

San Diego Gas & Electric Company v. Sellers of Energy and Ancillary Services
Into Markets Operated by the California Independent System Operator
Corporation and the California Power Exchange

Docket Nos. EL00-95-058

Investigation of Practices of the California Independent System Operator and the
California Power Exchange Docket Nos. EL00-98-050

Public Meeting in San Diego, California Docket No. EL00-107-009

Reliant Energy Power Generation, Inc., Dynegy Power Marketing,
Inc., and Southern Energy California, L.L.C. v. California Independent
System Operator Corporation Docket No. EL00-97-003

California Electricity Oversight Board v. All Sellers of Energy and Ancillary
Services Into the Energy and Ancillary Services Markets Operated by the
California Independent System Operator Corporation and the California Power
Exchange Docket No. EL00-104-008

California Municipal Utilities Association v. All Jurisdictional Sellers

of Energy and Ancillary Services Into Markets Operated by the

California Independent System Operator Corporation and the California Power
Exchange Docket No. EL01-1-009

Californians for Renewable Energy, Inc. (CARE) v. Independent Energy
Producers, Inc., and All Sellers of Energy and Ancillary Services Into Markets
Operated by the California Independent System Operator Corporation and the
California Power Exchange; All Scheduling Coordinators Acting on Behalf of the
Above Sellers; California Independent System Operator Corporation; and
California Power Exchange Corporation Docket No. EL01-2-003

Investigation of Wholesale Rates of Public Utility Sellers of Energy and Ancillary
Services in the Western System Coordinating Council Docket No. EL01-68-011



Dear Secretary Salas:

Enclosed for electronic filing please find The California Independent System Operator
Corporation’s Motion for Extension of Time in the above-entitled dockets.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Margaret A. Rostker

Counsel for the California Independent
System Operator Corporation

151 Blue Ravine Road

Folsom, CA 95630



